Mecinwyiexelected
wErden ofg Akl

By PATRICK BRENNAN

TIMES-JOURNAL STAFE

Jim Mcintyre, a 22-year-
veteran of municipal poli-
tics, was elected Tuesday
as warden of the County
of Elgin.

County  councillors
picked McIntyre, mayor
of “Southwold township,
over Lynn Acre, mayor of
Bayham and one of five
rookie county councillors
this year.

“We will lead when
needed and follow when
advantageous,” Mcintyre,
a 55-year-old building
contractor, told a packed

council chambers gallery.

In his acceptance
speech, McIntyre pledged
to focus council on resolv-
ing issues such as:

W completing the con-
struction of ambulance
headquarters and a sub-
station;

B addressing the di-
vestiture of Port Stanley
harbour and examining
the pros and cons of a pro-
posed ferry service from
Cleveland, Ohio;

B keeping an eye on the
Thames Valley District
School Board on the issue
of rural schools; and

® making sure local
hospitals the Elgin-5t.
Thomas Health Unit

See MEETING, PAGE 3
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Meeting set for Thursday
on Port Stanley harbour

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1
receive fair treatment
from the province.

Meclntyre, conceding he

EnnfSt Thomas.
lier, Mcintyre said
he believed it was more

i t to “do what is
;ﬁtandnotrwcessardy

replaces Dave
tyr; of Central
a

to seek out the opinion
:? council on issues.
“If elected, 1 will be dri-
ving the bus," he said.
Acre, an educational as-
sistant at Straffordville
Public School, pledged to

take a year off to devote
hertlmetothewardms

she had the skills to do the
pb mdud.mg bmldmg a

munici-

council immediately. As

he referred to in his
speech, the county’s new
ambulance headquarters
on Edward Street in St.
Thomas is half com ’
but the county Jﬁ
city are awaiting an OMB
mine if a substation in the
Shaw Valley subdivision
can be built to serve the
south end of the city and
Port Stanley.

A resident there object-
ed to the substation and
voiced her position at a re-
cent OMB ing.

Thursday, Mecintyre
will be in the chair for his
first meeting as warden. A
key item on the agenda
will be a visit by a top-
ranking official with
Transport Canada for a
closed-door meeting on
the divestiture of Port
Stanley harbour.
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Earl?r'

Something About the Four Corners and Vicinity 115 ur|

Perhaps if 1 were to tell some
the younger generation that
or 120 years ago, Shedden and

icinity was o deuse woods, they
uld at once reply that 1 was

rglr:s to fool them.
t such was the case. The

ur corners of Shedden were (il

ken up by four Englishmen com-

ng direct from England, probaliv
mbout 118 yenrs ago. Iach man

Rook up Z20%) acres, Peter Sutton
ocated on the south corner, Wi-|

MHam Wnueh un the enal, Thoinas

Orchard on the north and Tiwothy

Bhnw on the weat., -

I The obliyutlon of each to the
overanieit was to build a log
ouse, ¢lear nwnv a portion of e

Front in n specitied  Ume, Thin

ghe guveirnment pronted & deed

which guve sole uvwnershlp of the
ﬁpropurty. It migzht be Intercating

o note that euch asettler in tho-w
arly days had to clear a strip of
mber in front of his place for al

public roud, the opposite farnps:r
ing the snme.

To break the &tillness of the
onesome nlghte, those plone s
were favored with “piusle un the

lalr,” not ax we have It now aver|
Ahe rndio, but the di=mal how!l of
the timber woll or the screcch uf
the wild cul., Also the brown .ind
black bear were qulte numervis,
:llany other unimals were -to  he
found, such us the beaver, olter,
‘porcupine, foxes, coons and blaecl!

ulrrels in abundunce. Likewise,
“wlld turkeys were numerous, bs
were phessants und pigeons, which
\afforded the settlers plenty uof
fowl for the table.

Money Scarce

One of the old sertlars toid my |

ther that one winter he had just

to go through the winter. lie

id he succeeded with that
‘mmount. Jt iz a fact worthy of
note thut the carly plonecrs, 1o n

real extent, made thelr own cloth-
Ing. The clithing originally cune
from the sheep's wool wiideh w o
carded or presscd Into rolls alout
one-hulf Inch In diame jer and ateat l
two und unephnlf feet long.  Thvse
‘were spun inte yarn by our muoth-
,ars, and the product them put ino
'@ weaver's loom, and woven into
jcloth, being then made up into all
kinds of wearing apparel.

! In those early days soclability!
iand contentment reizned supreimne.
one neighbor lacked, the others
ped him out. As time went on,
ger cleurings were nnde, more
eat and more coru was planted.
.Jt was then that the eorn huslung |
bees und famous barn  dnneos
.stnrted. The earm of enm were

ulled off the wtalkia, huuled ta e

arn and huslied by the men, while!
the ladles wern preparing o hlllll]a-’
(o menl wheeh consiutel of
well, T ean’t Just wny, bhut I venture
At tasted good 1o those youuss stal
warty of the by-gone davd. After
this the barn floor was cleared and
the dance was on and. oh, hoy!
they had the time of their lives.
‘The writer listens In to a  barn
dance program overthe radioonce
in a while and It is a reminder of
the long ego.

I may be digressing from the
Mubjec’, but sometimes I think
that If people, generally speukin,
A few yrars sgo, had becn a Httle |
more economical, more content-d
and not so anxlous te get rcich
‘quiek through storks, and last bt |
‘mot lenst, hod made the tempor-
al things the second consideratlon
Instead of the first, I really do nl
belleve that the depression would
have beon so wreat,

'

i’ Early Church Hletory

1 Shedden’s ent)y church hilstory ix
“alyo Interesting. A meeting plive
‘.’OI' the carly church pgoersa  waa
feaned to them by Peter Sutton,
fithe building being & log barn. Tiev.

o —

Hueston wis  the qporewher  In
churge, poopie «ome Tooan Loar and
far. Rev. Hucatom proved 1o be oo
live wire. hi. congregatinne were
Interested and auoused, and a8 wan-
dorful gevival Lr ke outl, thirre Le-
Iy about U coiwerts,

It waa not s foee the blag
of building a chiarch was tonceiv-
el It s u wel knuwn faet that
when men ar{ wvoned pet by

with the love of Gl woanderful
wvhilevvienta huve bean I RIT] ]
Poshvd, “The plot of band for Lhe

vhutel was v e themn by 81, Hat

Lt nnd was baated Jut oot ot
the present cenactery,  Thia e
rharch w. et gy o Ja i
137 wr 31254, 1% bem Bieniy U x )
It bl o gativry oo e ool b, o Da
Hitht of stides o both ides ey
tending up ta the it :
Abcut 29 or 49 years aler, thel

church wae ren [
S, exviusivi of paint
terly services wes
nonths, Saterday
| Sunduy mornimz, the prea) Uvg ol-
der o the  Landen o feienee
olticlatingg, Thas ebireh wao hnoan |
Uy the Fposcopndl Methot o,
nter wnton wath the W beyun
Methodist Leeine ktown mep. by e
the Methoduiet hut b A
Vs erpnnized b thila o Yoare by, o4, 1.,
Huwird beityg the leader nnd Mise
Amy Nottop organtst,

In 185 this old jandmark wes
dicpo.ed of and a new brick churs™
built un the corner lot, for
owned by T, Shaw, The cont
was Jumes Puwers, now dece
The church wos a grest eredits
the community al the time .t was
built, LIxteunsive repaits have been
adide-d sinee, nad  wo  are  aol
a_bamed of it today, for u 1-.-':!:uij
church. The writer
fome of the old churchmen tlong
Hneos passod any who were trong

oo iar-
t el even Yy three
aftertionn  ond

120 Ycars Ago or Since

n eost of

anty

chndr g

remenbers g -

Pt uf the ol ureh and whn w1l

e 1 the sevindee of n foa L LTI
OF Wl wieiy poensbiera wive Diesa
Joatoa, Prevamoe, Bes Yeon Ll 1 T
Cotine, Far bor ot We o Fat ey
notnbde mili L Yeie Buve bavn tas Hae
threnit, of s v bis Lhiene weile

among Lhe eulies,
Seventy Year= Ago 4
It Is worthy of note and ro doubt
wiil be of interest to ennie to know
what Shedden looked itke 65 np 70
yeare azo. On the eist corper lot
rt!xere were no buildinc:, On the
south corner was & hriek schanl
house butit in 188, the pievions
one belng on e Waush faon,

ey
owned by N, Lawtenhoimer. Al
un thig corner was & snw-11,'1) nan

edoand opesated by W, Batton lhe
rorth corner Lo @ e o veeagy

ttore vwied Ly 12 Dhoow, n dae,l
e owned by 0 L Hoew sl
wWapnn shop guvrated by A st

Orelind, w stioe shaip by 10 Avil

Foan, modwe'iie s ey I Power o amld
Un s hery Jor koo peta b A
Spencer,  Thoe we il cvrner ind Ry
harne.s  shop  operatsd Ly %

Brondy, a carjenter shop oavg gl l-.)"‘
G. 1. Hownrd, lor BWossmith nhop
owned by James Wilkie, ulvo n log|
dwelling. It s sald the irt log:
achool house was situated  about)
half way between the present Bank
of Commerce and Mr. Munroc's up-~
to-dute funeral home,

%}f of Shedden

Ea H
The writer has pivyved haseball
nummernuds ltimes in the heart. of

the villuge and nilso witnevsv:l the
glaling of lots which were roldl by
Burtinn, |

‘Tho writer (s Indehled ta Mra,
LN, Startiod tor some of  this
[rarly  hustory.  Mra. Stupoand by
the way, Is un her bath T:.|'h‘|ny]
'.Il':.'a'\ll:ﬂhl\.‘ ” il nteitie !, hiap
ctnid wme of Ve bt el ;um-l
Isvodes goml ey 1t ht I connal re-
Irmin fram sayeng i Yoo the
idear ohl mother and rmay sne be

lepured to the cuinmunity for many
2 day. L

The writer remembers some of
the old churchmen (long since
passed on) who were strong
rillars of the church and who
still live on in the minds of
a few., Some of the many
preachers were Revs, Jones,
Demmie, Hueston, McLean,
Collins, Fansher and Webb,
Other notable ministers have
been on the circuit, of course,
but these are among the
earliest,

St. Thomas Times-Journal
about 1932

Photocopy of a clipging
owned by Mrs. Fred Teetzel.
Shedden I B. Vicary




Story of Back Street’s Origin

Origin of Back Street
In its pioneer road building
Southwold Townghip has history
that is quite unique. What was
known as the North branch of the
Talbot Road or Back street or the
:El:re Road” is an illusiration of

1t seeme that u der’an informal

the Talbot Road, and also a road
from  Southwold through to
Amherstburg, and lots were to be
laid out thereon.

Colonel Mahlon Burwell made the
survey of the connecting road in
1811, under the direction of Colonel
Talboi; but there appears to have
been a disposition on the part of the
officials at the government head-
quarters in York (now Toronto) to
have matters Eﬂ in more regula:
shape. In March, 1812, the surveyor-
general, finding Governor Gore'a
order as to the road unconfirmed
by order-in-council wrote to
Colonel Talbot not to place any
settlers on the lots surveyed along
the road. In the following months
to quote his own language. “to his
extreme surprise discovered thar
Mr. Burwell instead of runming a
line for a road from the road
through Westminster to join Colonel
Talbot's road. as the ground may be
best suited for that purpose” had
had begun his survey in the limits
between Dunwich and Southwold
at a distance of 200 chains in the
rear of Talbot road. and had run
the road since known as the North
branch of the Talbot road. or the
“Back street”, parallel to the main
Talbot road, (surveyed two years
previously in 1809) through nearly
the whole township of Southwold
and also a road connecting both
these parallel roads with the road
through Westminster, at the same
time laying off lots along the
whole extent of these newly sur-
veved roads. .

As Southwold Township had been
lurticularl\r reserved for echools,
t was pointed out that any survey
or locations to be made thereon
required the special interference of
council. ;

Ten days after this mistake in
surveying was discovered, on April.
2C. 1812, Colonel Talbot received a
Jetter from President Brock enclos-
ing the report of the council at
York. The President regretted that
the sitpation was not more satis-
factory and stated there was no
idea of any survey having been
made of the land parallel {0 the

Talbot Road through South;om and
that no document could found
authorizing such a suryey.

President Brock added ' that
if the Colonel by any means
could make it appear that
Governor Gore was privy to
and sanctioned the measure, the
President still had ' hopes of the
council meeting Colonel Talbot's
wishes. However premature the let-

‘ter may have been, the President

was satisfied the Colonel had acted
from the best of motives. -

Got Land Opened

Although there is no historic
record to- support it, the feeling
has long prevailed that north branch
of the Tglbot road or Back Street
was surveyed because mneither
Colonel Talbot nor Colonel Bur-
well wanted to see a large section
of Southwold closed to settlement,
and they de&iﬂed mt!’u:o the best w:z
to prevent ik 0 an
roa.%, with lots along i ;.l:llhl to
the Talbot Road and giving better
access from the more northerly
parts of Southwold to Port Talbot.
It was pretty much of a case of
Colonel Talbot out-smarting the
York officials. Today, some of the

'best farms in the Elgin district are
faleong that disputed “North Branch
lor Back Street.”

Among the very first settlers to

take up those lots surveyed by
p Samuel

Colonel Burwell were
Garnsby, Ira Gilbert, the Harris
Brothers, John Philpott, Jacob Dec-
ow and Daniel Mclntyre.

Shedden, today the largest centre
of population in Southwold town-
ship, went by the name of Wilkie's
Corners for many years, deriving
its name from James Wilkie, the
first blacksmith at the crossroads
Later when the‘Canada Southern
railway passed through that locality
in the early seventies, naming the

station there Shedden, the post-
office took the same name.

Shedden Women's Institute

B, Vicary

GEORGE E. CASEY, member
of the Dominion Parliament
for West Elgin from 1872 to 1900,
came from the Fingal district.
He was first elected M.P. when
he was 21 years of age. The
Casey home on the Talbot road
east of Fingal was the Soci
Centre of Southwold for many
veks.

George L, Casey built
the first grain ele-
vator in Shedden next
to the Canada Southern
Railway tracks shortly
after the railway was
built through Shedden

in 1871.

St. Thomas Times Journal
July 28, 1950



South of the North Branch of Talbot Road

Name

Jacob D, Couse
Samuel Garnsey
James & William VanVelsor
James C, Sconell
Obadiah Griffin
Gilbert
Eli jah Gilbert
Nathaniel A, Holbourn
Roiph Stafford
Peter Sutton
William Waugh
Thomas McLelan
Anthony Silcox
Richard Howarth
Jacob Caswell
Jesse Crandle
Jacob Hunter
Isiah Hayes
Patrick Egan &
McQueen
David Berdan

From the Lewis Burwell 1819 Map of the Talbot

Settlement

As can be read in the article on the previous
page, Colonel Talbot and Colonel Burwell were
in a hurry to get the farms around Shedden on
the "BAck Street" NBTR settled.
seems to have been accomplished

Shedden Women's Institute

Lot

6

7
8

9
10
11

iz
i

2
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25

By 1819 this

B, Vicary



North of the North Branch of Talboat Road

Name ot
James Drury 6
Daniel Silcox )
John Silcox 8
John Stafford 9
John Hamilton 10
John Moore 11
William Shutz 12
John Philip 1
Caleb Stafford : |
Abel Stafford is
Thomas Orchard 16
Aaron Gregory 17
Abraham Sells 18
Ludourck Sells 19
Solomon Quick 20
Gordon Chapin 21
Jeffrey Hunter 22
Abraham Young 2
Samuel Horton 2
Jonathan Berdan 25

From the Lewis Burwell 1819 map of the
Talbot Settlement

Shedden Women's Institute B, Vicary




Wilkie's Corners
-Shedden of Old

by Linda Pearsc

I wonder how many
people passing through
the village of Shedden
realize it was firstly
known as Wilkie's Cor-
ners. The village did not
gel its present name un-
til the late 19th century
with the boom of the
railway.

Just before the War of
1812, Colonel Thomas
Talbot, without
authorization  ordered
Mahlon Burwell to
survey a road running
parallel to the Talbot
Road. It was to be
several miles north of
Fingal.

This road resulted in an
influx of settlers to
“Back Street’'. . Some
came from the British
Isles and some escaped
the Americans entering
Canada as United Em-
pire Loyalists.

Names still common in
the area were the first
arrivals. In 1814, Peter
Sutton a U.E.L. settled
bringing with him the
first horse for the virgin
land. Shortly after,
Thomas Orchard arriv-
ed from Devonshire,
England and William
Waugh from Scotland.

The village, though
small differed very little
from any other expan-
ding hamlet of the early
1800's. There was a pot-
ter, a blacksmith.
perhaps a mill and other
small enterpriscs
necessary in a yoing
settlement.

By 1819 when Calvin
Sutton built the first
saw mill it provided
much needed lumber
for growth. Transporta-
tion, always a problem
in early settlements was
simplified in 1820 when
a corduroy road was
constructed to carry
farm products to distant
markets. The construc-
tion of the saw mill
came none too soon.

Wilkie's Corners got an
excellent start as an
agricultural communi-
ty. Associated
businesses sprung up as
a result.

In 1820, Mr. Schultz
began a tannery on his
farm and by 1835
several spike threshing
machines were secn in
the area.

Various other enter-
prises became establish-
ed. Jonathan Orchard
formed a cider mill and
Samuel Stafford
operated a planing mill
by 1833.

Children, being parl oi
any growing communi-
ly needed to Dbe
educated. In 1849 the
first schoolhouse was
erected. By 1856

brick schoolhouse was
built and a further
"Free School' in 1870.
The expenses for the
latter were supplied
through taxation of
rateable property.

The name Wilkie's Cor-
ners was dropped in the
1860's in favour of Cor-
seley. It may have been
that the construction of
the Corseley Hotel in
1868 caused the village
fathers to seek a name
synomous with a village
landmark.

Real growth was to
come with the Canada
Southern Railway
through Corseley in
1871.

When developers realiz-
ed that a rail line was
soon to be brought
through the tiny village
property values rose as
exploiters bought up
prime land.

At this time John Shed-
den appeared in the
village. He purchased
all the land south of the
railroad tracks, bound
on the west by the
Union Road and on the
south by Back Street.
He then subdivided this
land into town lots - the
village ol “"Shedden
wias born.,

George Casey. a local
member of parhament
for the area also took
advantage of the situa-
tion. He bult a grain
clevator in Shedden
next to the train tracks.
As could be expected
Shedden became a cen-
tre for grain shipment.
The farmers in the area
at last had a fast, depen-
dable method for shipp-
ing their labours.
Associated businesses
sprang up in the new
village of Shedden. John
Sells established a
cheese factory, William
Wallis and Waugh
erected the Wallis-
Waugh Mill, Samuel
Stafford began a win-
dow and sash factory,
Robert Livingston a flax
mill, Andrew and
Charles Schultz became
carriage makers and
William Orchard open-
ed a wagon shop.

The population rose
from under 50 in 1865
to over 200 in 1875,
Alas, as with other
small centres  without
diversification coen-
tinued growth and ex-
pansion failed to occur
and the small village re-
mained an agricultural
depot only.

To this day Shedden has
remained @ crossroad
only for local farmers
and residents.  Com-
munity life centres
around the lively chur-
ches, the community
centre and the annual
tall Lar

Kettle Creek Chronical

January 1981

B, Vicary
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P
REV- JOSEPH SILCOX,

" settler, named Frome after
his birthplace in -.England, and
nelped establish the Frome Con-
grational Church, which played
so prominent a part.in the reli-
gious life of the community. The
name Silcox is still a eommon
one in the district.

eézly

CORSLEY

For some years the village we know as
Shedden was known as Wilkie's Corners
after a blacksmith who had his business
at the four corners of the village. The
name was then changed to Corsley

On the Lewis Burwell map of the Talbot
Settlement of 1819, three Silcox names
are listed: Daniel Silcox lot 7 NNBTR
John lot 8 NNBTR
Anthony¥ lot 18 SNBTR
Rev. Joseph Silcox, brother of Daniel
Silcox arrived a short time later.
All these Silcox families came from
Corsley Parish, Somerset, England, It
is believed that the many Silcox men
named Corsley after the parish of their
birth and Frome nearby after the village
of their birth.

R R g p——

This is a photocopy of an envelope mailed in Bryanston, near London,
on July 4, 1875 by Dr, John McDiarmid to his brother Alexander
McDiermid Esq., Corseley P.0O., Elgin Co., Ont. In the Elgin County
Atlas of 1877 the village is named Shedden but the Post Office is

still called Corsley.

Shedden Women's Institute

B, Vicary




This photograph was taken at the Shedden
Berry Box and Basket Factory about 1909. Sit-
ting second from left is Ida Belle Wride. She
married William F. Moore and was the

mother of the late Clarence and Bill Moore.
Photograph contributed by Margaret M.
Moore of RR 3, Shedden.

Shedden Women's Institute
Tweedsmuir History

Dora McArthur - Curator
April 1993



FRIENDLY NEIGHBORS - This photo, be-
lieved to have been taken in 1899, shows an
old-fashioned barn-raising at the Lawrence
Bainard farm near Shedden. Mrs. Sills is in
the horizontal striped top. The child standing
near the front is Roy Bainard. His grandfa-

ther, Lawrence Bainard, is standing on the log
beside him. Elsewhere in the photo are Roy’s
father and mother, Jim and Mary Bainard,
and his grandmother, Mary Bainard. (Photo
submitted by Rowena Ross)

SHEDDEN WOMEN'S INSTITUTE
Tweedsmuir History
Dora McArthur - Curator

April 1994




Shedden founder

Railways guaranteed prosperity back in the
pioneer days of Ontario. They put towns on the
map, made junk land into rich farms and
turned pedlars into wealthy merchants.

They attracted forward-looking investors
who saw an opportunity to build something
worthwhile as well as speculators who
saw a fast buck to be made. L

Although the historical jury still seems o be
out on the founder and namesake of Shedden,
just west of St. Thomas in Elgin County, there
is no doubt he was a man who knew how to pick

his spots.

John Shedden, who is described in early
accounts as an ‘‘enterprising capitalist and
stock grower,” appeared on the scene rather

suddenly in 1871.
His timing was impeccable. The Canada

Anyway, Shedden bought a lar, h
property on the south side of the rsﬁeb:dﬂdg{
surveyed into lots and created a village, which

he named after himself. °

PLACENAMES
THE STORY BEHIND THEM

by Don Murray
of The Free Press

Southern Railway was poking its iron nose into
Southwold Township and anyone with a good
idea of where the tracks would go and a few
dollars to invest could make a fortune.
Shedden was considered something of a
mystery man to the scattered residents of the
area. Some felt he was an American, most just

. didn't know who he really was.

was mystery man

His story then takes an odd twist, one th
compounded by an exasperating t'l‘mbit m‘:niys
19th-century storytellers had. They assumed

that everyone knew what they were

about, forget that the in
dnﬁnn e people in the futare

might want to w
John

Shedden, or “‘mysterious John”
some called him, died suddenly, apparént?;

after falling under a train.

BE. Vicary

The only account of the incident that has
turned up says he was killed in an accident
while getting on a train in Hamilton— “‘under

circumstances well known to everyone.”

Kind of leaves you hanging, doesn’t it?

THE PERE MARQUETTE STATION, 1823
SHEODEN, SOUTHWOLD TOWNSHIP

London Free Press 198L

Shedden Women's Institute




: CANADIAN ILLUSTRATED NEWS.

. May 24,1873,
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rS-HE:DDENJ_JOHN, cartage agent, contractor,
and railway promoter; b. 4 Nov. 1825, at Kil-
birnie, Ayrshire, Scotland, son of John Shedden
.| and Jean Wyllie; d. unmarried 16 May 1873, at
Cannington, Ont.

John Shedden studied at the Irvine Academy in
Irvine, Ayrshire, and worked on the Glasgow and
South Western Railway before emigrating to
Virginia in the United States where he became a
railway contractor. In 1855 he came to Canada
and entered into a partnership with William

Hendrie of Hamilton to form the cartage firm of

Hendrie and Shedden. They were the cartage
agents for the Great Western Railway and later
became the agents for the Grand Trunk after its
line from Montreal to Toronto was completed in
late 1856. The firm introduced in Canada some of
the features of cartage firms in England, such as
making facilities available in several cities (in 1857
the firm had offices in Toronto, Hamilton, and

T en BN cm 3 il mmmviad Aan tha camnre nrevianclv

LAL sl
e ———— .

[ portant forms used by the railways in moving

freight. Nonetheless, the monopoly position of the
firm inevitably led to complaints. A riot is said to
have occurred in Montreal after meetings held to
protest this monopoly, and the firm's barns were
burned on two occasions. '

Hendrie and Shedden dissolved their partner-
ship in 1859 or 1860, and the latter retained the
contract with the Grand Trunk. He continved to
expand his company’s facilities, and by 1870 he
had offices in Montreal, Toronto, London, and
Detroit, and owned about 400 horses. He was,
however, developing other interests, particularly
as a contractor and as a railway promoter,

Shedden became associated with a group of
prominent Toronto businessmen, including
George Laidlaw* and J. G. Worts®*, who were
actively promoting the construction to the areas
north of Toronto of narrow-gauge railways which,
it was believed, could be built more cheaply and
quickly than railways with a wider gauge. Shedden
had already been a contractor for several build-
ings in Toronto, including the Grand Trunk grain
elevator, opened in 1863, and Union Station,
completed in July 1873. He now became a railway
contractor, in partnership with William James
Mackenzie, on the narrow-gauge Toronto, Grey,
and Bruce Railway, chartered in 1868 and com-
pleted from Toronto to Owen Sound in June 1873.
He was also an important stockholder in the rail-
way, and in 1870 became a director. Another
narrow-gauge railway was the Toronto and Nipis-
sing, completed as far as Coboconk in November
1872. Shedden was elected its president in 1870
and was an important stock and bondholder in
the company.

Shedden did not participate actively in politics
but he had close associations with the Conserva-
tive party and Sir John A. Macdonald*. He had
been a director of the Toronto Daily Telegraph
(and probably lost some money when it was dis-
continued in 1872), and he and C. J. Campbell
signed in 1872 a note for $10,000 to Macdonald
“to enable him to supply funds to the several
constituencies which he hopes to carry.” He had
been included in 1872 in the Interoceanic Railway
Company headed by David Lewis Macpherson®,
which Macdonald failed to amalgamate with
Sir Hugh Allan*®'s Canada Pacific Railway Com-
pany. Macdonald then tried to persuade Shedden
to enter a company that was being formed. Shed-
den was disappointed in not receiving the vice-
presidency of the company and, although he
“could have managed the financial part of it,” he
refused Macdonald’s offer at the last moment [

Sherwoi._ '

of directors of the St Lawrence Bank in 1872, and
he was a director in 2 number of other firms. He
died as a result of an accident at Cannington on ( !
16 May 1873 whén he was crushed between :
moving cars on the Toronto and Nipissing Rail- ‘ ]
way line and the station platform.

Henri Prion

General Register Office (Edinburgh), Register of
births and baptisms for the parish of Kilbirnie.
PAC, MG 26, A (Macdonald papers), 123, Shedden to
Macdonald, 16 Dec. 1872; Alexander Campbell to
Macdonald, 17 Dec. 1872; Shedden to Macdonald,
18 Dec. 1872; 125, Shedden to Macdonald, 29 Jan.
1873; letter book 17, Macdonald to C. J. Brydges,
16 Feb. 1872; letter book 19, Macdonald 1o Shedden,
9 Dec. 1872. PAO, Sir Alexander Campbell papers,
C. J. Campbell to Alexander Campbell, 28, 30 Aug.
1872; RG 8, 1-7-b-3, Toronto and Nipissing Railway,
box 7; Toronto, Grey, and Bruce Railway, box 9;
Toronto City Council papers, 1857, S. P. Bidder to
John Hutchison, 26 Aug. 1857. York County Surro-
gate Court (Toronto), will of John Shedden. Globe
(Toronto), 19 May 1873. Mail (Toronto), 17, 19 May
1873. Srandard dict, of Can. biog. (Roberts and Tun-
nell), 11, 398.

D. C. Masters, The rise of Toronto, 1850-1890
(Toronto, 1947), 74-75, 109-14. Myles Pennington,
Railways and other ways, being reminiscences of canal
and railway life during a period of sixiy-seven years . . .
(Toronto, 1896), 104-7. Ross and Trigge, History of
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of the past...

'AN EARLY GLIMPSE
OF SHEDDEN'

During the early 1800's a man named
James Wilkie opened a small
Blacksmith Shop at the comers of
Union and Back Streets to serve a
goup of settlers with their
Blacksmithing needs. That tiny
sttlement became known as Wilke's
Comers.

This tiny hamlet grew steadily over
the years and with the advent of the
railroad the town changed its name to
Shedden from Wilke's Comners.

Shedden derived its name from an
earty Railway contractor for the Great
Western Railway John Shedden.

John Shedden was famous for his
building of the Union Station and the
Grand Trunk elevator in Toronto. He
was also instrumental in streamling
and making the early ransporation of
goods from point to point easier for
merchants with his improved wagons
for moving merchandise. These early
wagons were built to withstand the
rugged roads and came equipped with
tarps to cover the heavy loads.
Together with a man named Hendrie
they started a cartage company from
Windsor to Montreal.

Shedden was also instrumental for
bringing forth a uniform bill of lading
form for merchants to use which
replaced the odd scraps of paper that

_merchants used before.

During those early days of Shedden's
history the Main Street was nothing
more than a muddy quagmire at the
intersection of Union and Talbot
Roads. The road was later corduroyed
and coated with wood shavings.

The first frame building in Shedden
was built by Lang Anderson , a
contractor who built many buildings
in the area. as time passed the use of
bricks became commonplace in the
building of structures and those bricks
were made at Shaw and William
Telfords brickyards. The brick
company at that time had an annual
output of over 10,000 bricks.

By 1871 the village received its first
store which later became Wilkie's
Blacksmith Shop. The town continued
1o grow and soon more merchants and
businesses sprang up . Some of those
early businesses included George
Silcox’s General Store, a Flax Mill
operated by Peter Livingstone and a
saw mill operated by William Sutton.

Shedden's first Hotel was built by

Jacob Beedle and he named it the
Shedden House after the name of the
railway station thaty was located on
the Canada Southern Railway. The
Hotel was later sold by Beedle to a

man named Thomas Oliver who
changed the name to the Oliver
House. Oliver operated the Hotel until
it was burned to the ground in 1875.
By this time Shedden had grown to
include a foundry, two blacksmith
shops, hardware stores, general stores,
wagon and carriage shops, a sawmill
and two tailor shops. The town even
had its own hamess shop, doctor’s
office a funeral parlour and a lockup
for those who got a little unruly.

Like most small communities of its
day Shedden was prone to fire and in
1885 a major fire broke out and by the
time it was extinguished by the bucket
brigades several businesses were lost.
The village slowly recovered from the
fire of 1885 and in 1891 Shedden
received its first library when George
Norman started it with the first
librarian being Reverend Claris.

Shedden's first Bank was was the
Standard Bank of Canada which was
later taken over by the Sterling Bank
of Canada which was eventually taken
over by the Bank of Commerce which
still operates in the village today.

Today Shedden is not unlike any
other small rural town but it had its
heyday like every other small town in

Elgin.
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HEDDEN RESIDENTS

i R T
Y
EARLY S

Miss Eliza Spackman ahd Mr, Joseph Spackman,
They opened the Mercantile Bank in Shedden, the first
bank in the village.

Front row: Elizabeth Milton, Sally Brown, Margaret
Sells, Joseph Milton.
Back row: Jim and Annie Hamilton, Bob and Amy March

o YaT _ =9 . .
Shedden Women's Institute glcturesand information
B, Vicary Eileen Carr



Street & no.
BRrook Ste.
116
116
120
122
123

Courtney St,.
139

Frances St,
137
138
140
141
143
1L
146
149
162
167
176
180
184
185
188
178
190
190A
192
1G85

Hall St.
122

Horton St,
150
154
156
160
163
169
170

John St,
140
143
146A
1468
147
148

RESIDENTS OF SHEDDEN

1976

Mrs, Vera Ballam
Ray Lunn

Murray Silcox

W. Blaxall

John Searay

F. Jewell

Arthur Beharrell

Gene Glover

F. Juhasz

Rev, T. Mitchell
H. Tansley

R. Chinnery

Jim Honsinger
Ralph Mercer
Bertram Baird

Mrs, Leonard Moore

Ken Howe
James Rapelje
John Berdan
Asa Berdan
Herb Eccles

1981

Chas, Judge
Ray Lunn
Murray Silcox
Robt, Carr
John Searay

F. dJewell

A, Beharrell
Gary Stafford
G. Glover

F. Juhasz

Rev, Bert Loree

R. Chinnery

Ralph Mercer
Alan Ramsay
James Lunn
Ken Howe

J. Rapelje
J. Berdan

A. Berdan

H. Eccles

Powers Construction Powers Const.

R. Sanders

Scotch Fertilizer Cyanamid Farm Supply

Rick DuChene

David Mills
Robert Stunden

Shedden Tire Service

R. Sanders

Andy Grolman

D, Mills
R. Stunden

Mrs., Angus lMcKilloplMrs., McKillop

G. A. Lynch
George Silcox
Louis Fodor
Ken Bogart

Ralph Palmer
Barry Bogart
Wm. Brown
Jean Carr

P. Bromley

Jim Kuzler
George Silcox
L. Fodor

K. Bogart

R. Palmer
B, Bogart
W. Brown

B. Walker
Boyd Powell

Mrs, Bessie Clements B, Clements

Shedden Women's Institute

1984

Chas, Judge
Ray Lunn

A. D. Murphy
Robt. Carr
John Searay

F. Jewell

A. Beharrell
T. Stone

G. Glover

F. Juhasz
Rev. Loree
C. Mazak

R. Chinnery
Frank Walton
Fred Abel

P, Kirby
James Lunn
Ken Howe

A. Lunn & W. Hought(

J. Berdan on
A. Berdan
Jim Gaudio
Blacksmith,Welder

R. Sanders

Abe Klassen

D. J. Thompson
R. Stunden

Miss L. McKillop
Wm. Coutts

Mrs., Geo, Silcox
T. Riley

Ronald Gordon

R. Palmer
J. Baresich
W. Brown
Nale Renout
B. Powell
B. Clements

B, Vicary




Residents of Shedden 2

John St. Cont, 1976 1981
151 James Hathaway J. Hathaway
152 K. D. Palmer K.D. Palmer
353 P. Brechin John Burrows
155 Mrs, Sydney OrchardMrs. Orchard
156 E.J. Perry E. J. Perry

Bob Corcoran Ken Baughman

161 Lloyd Clinton Lloyd Clinton

Lois Evans

Lois Evans

162 P, Bathurst

167A James Lunn

1678 J.S., MacPherson J. MacPherson

166 Mrs, Eva Small Mrs., Small

170 Mrs, Ivy Stafford Mark Hewitt

175 Fred DuChene

180 Miss Eva Morrison Miss Morrison

187 Steve Timewell Leonard Palmer

190 Currie Oldham C. Oldham

204 Mrs, Bessie Barrett Mrs. Barrett

208 David Garrow David Garrow

218 Joseph Addley J. Addley

224 J. D, Garrow Randy Harris

249 Chester Carr C. Carr
Orchard St.

116 Lawrence Bogart  Steve Timewell

116 lower

119 Stanley Lidster S, Lidster

121 Ron Gordon R. Gordon

122 Murray Pyatt M. Pyatt

Talbot St, (NO. 3 Highway)
60 J.W, Branton

J. Branton
John Cummings
Mark Cummings

Mrs. Edna Sells Mrs, Sells
Gordon Cummings G, Cummings
Alex Turner A. Turner
Clarence Hunter C. Hunter
98 Harold Koyl H. Koyl
97 Wm, Orchard
99 Douglas Orchard D. Orchard
102 Joseph Toth
103 Duncan G, Brown D. Brown
109 Dr. Colin Brown B. Golem
111
112 Shedden Country Club & Fair Grounds
113 Albert Orchard Tim Vollbrecht
115 Hugh Orchard H, Orchard
117 Upper Mrs, Purcell Willson Mrs., Willson
117 lower Wm, Orchard Mrs., Elsie Imlay
122 Wm. Bogart W. Bogart
123 Dan O'Connor D. O'Connor

Shedden Baptist Church

126 Harry Killins

Shedden Women's Institute

H. Killins

1985
Allan Parker

J. Burrows
Mrs. Orchard
J, N. Youde

A, Chrisjohn

P. Bathurst
Helen Hepburn
J., MacPherson
Mrs. Small
David Mills
D.J. Chapman
Bob Jones
Doug Ouimette
L, Palmer

C. Oldham
Irs,., Barrett
. Garrow

. Addley

. Visscher

. Carr

Q=T

K.D,. Palmer
James Hathaway
S, Lidster

J., Daniels
Madeline Parks

J. Branton
John Cummings
Mark Cummings
Tom O'Connor
G. Cummings
A. Turner

C. Hunter

H. Koyl

Wm, Orchard
D. Orchard
Leonard Lynch
D. Brown

Carl Chamberlain
L. Reeb
Country Club
Robt. Slee

He Orchard
Mrs, Willson
Malcolm Key
W. Bogart
D.OfConnor
Baptist Church
H, Killins

B. Vicary
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